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ADDENDUM NO. 2

DATE ISSUED: May 21, 2024

BID DATE: May 30, 2024 at 2:00 PM
BID LOCATION: Jefferson Parish General Government Building
Jefferson Parish Purchasing Dept., Suite 4400
200 Derbigny St., Gretna, LA 70053

This addendum shall be part of the Contact Documents as provided in the instructions to

Bidders.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the Contract Documents. These
items shall have full force and effect as the Contract Documents, and the cost involved shall be

included in the bid prices.

Acknowledge receipt of the addendum by inserting its number on the Bid Form of the Bid

Documents. Failure to do so will subject the bidder to rejection.

This Addendum No. 2 consists of 3 pages including the drawing sheets and all attachments.
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AD2-1 MODIFICATION TO SPECIFICATIONS AND QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS

1. The estimated cost range noted on the “Public Works Bid Instructions” under Section B
is for informational purposes only and may be subject to change. The bid prices received
from bidders will be evaluated based on the actual estimate value, which will be read
aloud at the time of bid opening, for award determination.

2. Due to the St. Patrick’s Day Parade scheduled to run along Metairie Road on March 17,
2025 and other St. Patrick’s Day Parade events, contractor will not be allowed to work
from 7 AM, Friday, March 15, 2025 through 7 AM, Monday, March 18, 2025. The
contractor shall secure the site for safe pedestrian travel by the Friday before the parade
at 7AM. If necessary, these restrictions and requirements will also be in place during the
2026 St. Patrick’s Day Parade.

3. Q. The Contract shows 545 Calendar Days for completion time, with the Liquidated
Damages of $2,000.00 per Calendar Day. The second paragraph has additional hourly
fees for Architectural/Engineering, Resident Project Representative, Construction
Management, and Parish's Overhead & Personnel Expenses. Is the contractor penalized
these additional fees only if the contractor exceeds the 545 calendar days, or is it only
penalized if the contractor exceeds the Parish's budget for inspection cost of
$271,173.00?

A. Additional Liquidated Damages listed in Paragraph 2 are only assessed if the
contractor fails to complete the project within the contract time in addition to the per
day Liquidated Damage rate of $2.,000.00.

4. Q. Will the contractor be allowed to work on a 7 day a week/10 hours per day work
schedule? If not, what is the total amount of work hours a contractor is allowed to work
in a week?

A. Yes, 7 days per week with 10 hour work days will be allowed, except on holidays
unless advanced in request and approved by Jefferson Parish.

5. Q. Will night work be allowed for blast cleaning & painting? And will this be acceptable
per the Jefferson Parish noise ordinance?
A. Contractor must adhere to Noise Ordinance when working within 300 ft of residential
or noise sensitive areas.

6. Q.Is TSP Air Monitoring required daily for blast cleaning operations, or only during the
first week of work?
A. Contractor must adhere to OSHA requirements as described in 29 CFR 1926.62.
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7. Q. Is the contractor required to contain the wash water for Concrete Cleaning?
A. The contractor is required to contain and properly dispose of off-site, in accordance
with all federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances, wash water
that contains mold, mildew. and/or other foreign material removed during cleaning.

This addendum consists of 3 pages including attachments.

Clle. M/{L- Date: 5\, / 52// 2034

Approved by the Engineer
Collin Gillen, P.E.
License No. 49017
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